



# Aman Verma

## Java Backend Developer

### Contacts

✉ vermaamanmr@gmail.com

☎ +91 9598910552

📍 Prayagraj, Uttar Pradesh

🌐 [PROTFOLIO](#)

📁 [GITHUB](#)

📄 [LINKEDIN](#)

### Education

- Java Backend Development  
Masai School, Bangalore  
April 2022 - May 2023, Full Time
- Bachelor Of Arts  
University Of Allahabad  
July 2020 - January 2023
- Diploma In Communication  
English Speaking, Silver Certificate  
August 2020 - August 2021

### Technical Skills

- Java
- Spring Boot
- Spring MVC
- Micro Services
- MySQL & MongoDB
- HTML
- Redis
- JavaScript
- System Design
- DSA
- C++

### Tools

- GIT
- GITHUB
- VS Code
- Swing
- Swagger UI
- Postman
- AWS

### Soft Skills

- Communication
- Problem Solving
- Team Work
- Project Management

### Professional Summary

Passionate and Backend Developer with a strong focus on enhancing the quality of software products. Experienced in utilizing Java, Spring Boot, SQL, REST APIs, GIT/ Github, AWS, design patterns and OOPs to build robust backend systems.

### Professional Experience

**Software Engineer** June 2024 - Nov 2024  
MatreComm Technologies Bengaluru, Karnataka

Key responsibilities:

- Conducted code reviews and contributed to continuous integration and deployment (CI/CD) pipelines, ensuring high code quality and smooth releases.
- Developed and maintained backend systems using Java and C++, focusing on optimizing performance and ensuring scalability in a networked environment

**Software Developer** July 2023 - June 2024  
Wishfy Technologies Sector 63, Noida

Key responsibilities:

- Transformed the company's vision into functional digital products, including a web application and mobile apps, resulting in over 10,000 downloads and increased customer engagement.
- Creating robust and secure APIs to facilitate seamless communication between the frontend and backend systems, enabling smooth data exchange and integration.
- Transformed the company's vision into functional digital products, including a web application and mobile apps, resulting in over 10,000 downloads and increased customer engagement.

### Projects

#### Wishfy E-Commerce Platform 📦

Online plant ordering platform, specifically catering to customers in the Delhi NCR region. The platform allows users to browse various plants, place orders, and arrange deliveries conveniently within the area.

#### Features

- Home Page
- Product Page
- Cart Page
- Booking Gardener
- Filter & Search
- Payment Page

#### TechStack

React | CSS | javaScrip | Java | Spring Boot | MySQL | Spring Security

#### Bwell AI- Healthcare 📺

bwell.ai is a wellness platform that centralizes data from wearables, apps, lab results, and genomics, providing personalized insights and real-time tracking to support holistic health awareness while maintaining privacy.

#### Features

- AI Generative Report
- AI Generative Feedback
- Rewards Wallet
- Nutrition
- Login/logout

#### TechStack

HTML | CSS | javaScrip | Java | Spring Boot | MySQL | Spring Security | AI